

Harrisburg City Council Business Meeting Minutes November 12, 2019

The Harrisburg City Council met on this date in a regular business meeting. Presiding was Mayor Robert Duncan. Also present were Councilors Mike Caughey, Kimberly Downey, Robert Boese, Adam Keaton, and Charlotte Thomas. Absent was Randy Klemm and Youth Advisor Quinton Sheridan. Staff members present were Interim City Administrator John Hitt, City Recorder/Asst. City Administrator Michele Eldridge, and Public Works Director Chuck Scholz. Meeting Location: Harrisburg Municipal Center @ 354 Smith St.

CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE. All present were there for items on the agenda.

A DISCUSSION WITH THE LINN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE (LCSO).

Lieutenant Michelle Duncan was present representing LCSO and reviewed the report for the month of October. (Please see Addendum No. 1) She noted that there were a few notable things they responded to, in relation to domestic disturbances and assaults. They had a bit of controversy in relation to one crash at LaSalle and 3rd St.

- Thomas asked which day, and when Lieutenant Duncan told her it was the 7th, Thomas noted that her daughter was in that wreck. She was concerned that it took over 45 minutes for anyone to respond. They kept calling dispatch, who didn't want us to leave the scene, but they ended up spending an hour outside at 5:45 on a Monday morning, which is not a busy time. Is that typical for a response?
- Lieutenant Duncan said that none of our contract cities call for 24-hour coverage.
 The time of the crash was right around the time of their normal shift change.
 Sometimes that will cause a problem. She said that she would look into it and try to determine why it took so long.
- Thomas said that as a parent, it concerns her that it took so long, and her daughter had to wait in the dark so long.
- Lieutenant Duncan said that they have 7 to 8 deputies assigned to the entire county; there is no guarantee that there would be someone in town. She noted their northeastern point farthest from Harrisburg is Mill City. Those drives can be 45 minutes to one hour.
- Downey noted that when she took the Citizens Academy, that they told her that
 calls were categorized by severity. If they had any other injury accident, it would
 have come in front of their non-injury accident.
- Thomas thought of that, but they asked them to wait for an hour, in the dark and cold.

- Lieutenant Duncan promised she would look into it; she doesn't want to make
 assumptions for what actually happened. She's seen priority calls pull away a
 deputy on their way to another call, because it took precedence. She is happy to
 look into it for you. It could literally be the shift change that caused the issue. She
 reviewed the remainder of the CAD (detail) report. Otherwise, it was a good month.
- Council thanked her for being there.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING RESOLUTION NO. 1222 WHICH WILL ALLOW A FEE INCREASE OF 2.4% EFFECTIVE JAN 1, 2020, AND COMMITS REPUBLIC SERVICES TO PAYING THE CITY A FRANCHISE FEE OF 7% LEVIED ON GROSS COLLECTION REVENUES REALIZED BY REPUBLIC WITHIN HARRISBURG CITY LIMITS.

Staff Report: Hitt reviewed the proposed resolution, and that it would be effective on Jan 1, 2020. Included in the resolution is that they will be increasing the City franchise fee from 6% to 7%. Since the last session, he had reviewed some rates. Our current rates are about 7% below average on residential rates. The total rate schedule is fairly complex. He's not sure why trash companies always do that. There is nothing problematic or concerning on their request.

Thomas asked if the franchise fee they are paying is their idea, or if it's in the contract. Hitt told her it was their idea. Thomas asked why? Is it just them being more generous? Last year, the increase request was huge; over 5%. Mayor Duncan said that it was based on their gross revenue projections. Hitt noted his opinion is that it's to compensate with the increase that they asked for last year.

- Caughey motioned to approve Resolution No. 1222, "A RESOLUTION APPROVING A 2.4% RATE INCREASE FOR SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PROVIDED BY REPUBLIC SERVICES AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE." He was seconded by Downey.
- Keaton asked if the 7% needed to be in the resolution?
- Hitt told him it was in the resolution, just not in the title.
- The City Council then voted unanimously to approve Resolution No. 1222, and thereby allowing a rate increase of 2.4% to apply to patrons' rates in 2020.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING RESOLUTION NO. 1223, AND AMENDING THE CITY OF HARRISBURG STANDARD FEE SCHEDULE AS IT PERTAINS TO LAND USE APPLICATIONS (HMC 18.125.110)

Staff Report: Hitt said that the last time the Land Use fees were amended was in October 2017. Since then, they haven't been changed. Before Latta left, we entered a contract with Branch Engineering, to provide planner services at \$95 an hour, plus expenses. We are finding out now that the actual charges to the City are substantially more than we can recover by the existing fees. One of the options is to absorb those costs by the City. Sometimes a city will opt to do that, if they are trying to encourage more development. He doesn't think that's a good idea in this case. While developers complain about it, they never seem to stop from actually proposing a development. He thought it was similar to SDC's; you rarely see anyone actually change their mind because of those charges. He also provided City Council with a quick comparison to other cities. He thought it odd that Lebanon had such a small fee for a variance, and their site plan is lower than most as well. He thought that probably someone had complained about the fee at some point, and they responded with lower fees. Land use fees should cover the actual costs for the City to do the work related to the land use. We are substantially lower in our fees than some of the other cities in most of the land use actions.

 Caughey said that some of these other cities don't have a planner. Do they charge a set amount?

- Hitt said that there are several ways to charge. Again, you should charge based
 on staff time preparing the information needed for the land use request. Some
 cities do allow tiered requests. Those are a standard smaller fee, and then higher
 tiers if a project takes up more staff time than initially thought. Probably though,
 the majority of the cities he's seen use a fixed fee.
- Downey had concerns about these types of fees. The increase of fee for a variance she felt was out of line. Most variances are obtained by the average homeowner. It's generally not a developer. That increase for them is huge. She would be especially concerned if we charge \$1,000 to someone, if it didn't always cost that much. This was her concern when we hired a contract planner. She suggested that the city simply tell Jordan to not accept cold calls, that they have to go through the city first. (Eldridge commented that she had already made that change.) She wondered if we called in a consultant, rather than a contract planner, if it would help to keep other fees down. She doesn't expect city staff to be consultants, but she certainly wouldn't be sure who to call as a regular citizen. She is more a fan of having the increase in fees absorbed by the City. She's especially curious to know why Lebanon lowered their fee so much for a variance. She couldn't believe the fee's that she was seeing for Monroe.
- Hitt said that it could simply be the difference between a minor variance, and a major variance. You could do that yourself, and charge a minor and major fee, and it would be up to staff's discretion to determine which applied.

City Council discussed the issue further and questioned some changes that could be made by staff in taking care of land use requests. Eldridge noted that she could easily charge a patron by additional time in having answers obtained from the contract planner. We used to pass on the engineering fees when it was in direct relation to a subdivision review. Caughey felt that if someone called and we didn't know the answer, that you call the planner, and then get back to them with the answer, rather than the person directly calling the planner. Eldridge remarked that prior to her removing the number from the website, that people were calling him directly without calling the City first. We've made that harder for them. Caughey felt that a tiered fee for variances would be sufficient; we can call one a minor, and the other a major variance. He suggested a \$425 fee, and \$1,000 fee for the major variance request.

Downey then motioned to approve Resolution No. 1223, "A RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY FEE SCHEDULE, DIVIDING VARIANCES INTO A MINOR VARIANCE AT \$425, AND A MAJOR VARIANCE, AT \$950. Caughey seconded her motion, and the City Council voted unanimously to approve the land use request fees, via Resolution No. 1223, with a minor change to the variance fee structure.

THE MATTER OF ADOPTING AN IGA BETWEEN VARIOUS MUNICIPAL CORPORATIONS.

Staff Report: Hitt explained the reasons behind why the cities were getting together to create this group and were creating some economic development structures that would only benefit our cities. We are combining our resources to do this, and it is a multi-step process. If you read the IGA, you'll see that we have the history behind why we are doing this, and the opportunities that we have by combining our resources to do this. You'll also see our strategies. He said that training opportunities, like the one coming up at KeyBank, is something that will continue and be expanded. We want to develop an asset database, which can list companies and resources along with site locations for businesses to expand and locate. We are also looking for grant funding to build in some opportunities. We will likely put together a budget in June or July 2020, along with a detailed work plan on how to use the funds we obtain. He expects that there will be a request for additional funds from the cities, which we anticipate being between \$2,500 and \$5,000.

- Mayor Duncan especially liked No.4, to work as an advocate for rural communities.
 He doesn't know what our legislators are doing, when they don't work together for the greater good. It's nice to get someone on our side.
- Caughey then motioned to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement between Various Municipal Corporations in the State of Oregon and was seconded by Thomas. The City Council then voted unanimously to approve the IGA that would capitalize on a regional economic development effort between the cities.

THE MATTER OF REVIEWING A PERMIT FOR THE 2019 LIGHT PARADE.

Staff Report: Eldridge briefly summarized the annual Light Parade Request, noting the theme this year was 'Christmas at Our House'.

City Council briefly discussed the parade, which would follow the same routes it always did, which was slightly different from the 4th of July. They did express a little concern with the fact that it was referred to as a Light Parade, instead of a Christmas Light Parade. Eldridge, who is an Executive Board member of the Tri-County Chamber of Commerce, said that she wasn't certain as to why it was that way. She's been with them for 6 years, and there have been no changes made by the board in relation to the parade. Keaton wondered if it was trying to be politically correct, or if it was just in relation to everyone lighting things up. Thomas said that the theme is Christmas related.

 Thomas motioned to approve the 2019 Light Parade Permit Application, subject to the conditions of approval as stated. She was seconded by Caughey, and the City Council voted unanimously to approve the 2019 Light Parade Permit Application for the Tri-County Chamber of Commerce Light Parade being held on December 7, 2019.

THE MATTER OF REVIEWING THE 1ST QUARTER FY 2019-2020 FINANCIAL REPORT DOCUMENT.

Staff Report: Hitt noted that the report was good across the board. He likes that expenditures are below 25% at this time, showing good control. The bulk of our tax collections are in December.

Thomas was relieved that next year, our property taxes should go down slightly, because there are some old school bonds that will come off. Downey didn't realize that was happening; she's on a fixed budget, so that will help. Thomas cautioned that it wouldn't be as low as it was before, but at least it would be lower than it is now. Hitt asked what our tax rate was for the City. Eldridge told him it was \$3.18 but didn't remember the entire percentage breakdown.

 Caughey motioned to approve the 1st Quarter Financial Report Document and was seconded by Downey. The City Council then voted unanimously to approve the 1st Quarter FY 2019-2020 Financial Report.

THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE CONSENT LIST

- Downey said that she wasn't changing the consent list, or taking anything off of it, but she was a little concerned about OCWCOG raising their hourly rates so much. She called a company, and asked them what they charge per hour, and was told \$150 an hour. These guys only charge us \$117, so she thought she would share that. It seems the industry standard is about \$150 an hour for commercial businesses.
- Hitt said that he would actually like the Council to pull this off of the consent list, and to not approve it at this time. We need to investigate with the COG what the current contract says, and to determine if we want to continue with the contract with them as our main IT provider, or if we would rather make a change. We need a

- much higher level of performance for most of our staff. They aren't responding to us as quickly as we need. He will have the numbers for them in the next month.
- Caughey also had some questions, in relation to c, d, and a as well. He noted that
 he had already received some answers to questions that he had. He was seeing
 some extraordinarily high numbers for equipment rental. You can see it on page
 93, and on page 102. He asked Scholz what he was renting for that price?
- Scholz told him it was an excavator, plus a skid steer bobcat. That was needed because it's especially narrow and can fit in between the Poplar trees. We had to finish clearing out the 10,000 trees that went down. We finally finished that task this year. Those are the monthly costs for renting that equipment.
- Caughey asked out of curiosity how much a Bobcat costs?
- Scholz knew that it was roughly \$73,000 for a Bobcat, but he wasn't certain about the mini excavator.
- Caughey asked if we should buy instead of renting?
- Scholz told him we have a Bobcat now, and there is a lot of work left. The mini excavator will hopefully not be needed, unless we have a special project come up.
- Hitt told them that we can talk about these separately. Only if Council is satisfied, should you put them back into the consent calendar. If you decide to pull out a report, and the answers aren't satisfactory, then you can carry over a report to the next month.
- Caughey said that he'd like to put exhibits c and d back onto the consent list.
- Downey wanted to verify that exhibit a has been pulled out.
- Hitt confirmed that for her.
- Caughey then motioned to approve the consent list, with the exception of Exhibit No. A. He was seconded by Downey, and the City Council unanimously approved the rest of the Consent List. The adoption of the consent list approved the following items:
 - The Approval of the amendment to the IGA for the City Administrator Recruitment with OCWCOG.
 - o The Payment Approval Reports for September and October 2019.
 - The City Council Minutes for August 13 and August 27, 2019.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT:

Hitt said that he would start with the Water Bond report, but will have Scholz give the update, which will include information on the sewer line extension, as well as Smith St.

- Scholz started into his report, which is summarized in Addendum No. 2. He noted that they were switching some of the planned phases for water lines depending upon what other projects they were working on. In this case, we weren't planning on constructing the line on LaSalle as soon as we are now. That's due to the SCAG (Small City Allotment Grant) that we received for the work on LaSalle from 6th to 9th Street. We don't want to put in a new water line right after the street is improved. They were also working on 5th Street, because it's very complex, and affects a lot of our systems. He's not sure why it hasn't been done before. There will be lots of other types of projects that will likely be generated due to the water bond projects.
- For the Smith St./HRA Project, he's been really held by Pacific Power & ODOT. Its been very difficult to get through this project with them for numerous reasons. We think we may have Pacific Power on board now and can move forward. In relation to the ADA standards and the RRFB (Randomly Rapid Flashing Beacon) at the intersection of 3rd & Smith St., that many months ago, ODOT had told him that

there wasn't enough room on the corner of the intersection at 3rd and Smith for them to meet ADA standards, and there was roughly a cost of \$80,000 for just that intersection. Because of that, several weeks ago, they told me to take the RRFB from the project and make it a separate one. Scholz was very frustrated with this part of the process, because ODOT wants to take a portion of Subway's property to meet ADA requirements for the corner there. At some point in the past, ODOT has come under fire on ADA standards, and they are now required to upgrade all ADA to current standards on their highways.

- Keaton said that has to be done over the next six years.
- Downey added that was for one little corner! There are corners like that everywhere.
- Scholz added that with every corner we touch on the highway with the projects there, we have to have ADA. The ramps we have on Moore St., even though ODOT approved them, don't meet the new requirements. We'd have to pull them out again. He said the new standards are so strict, that they have to measure them with a six-inch (6") level. If even one of them are off, we have to pull them out.
- Keaton, who serves on the ACT (Area Commission on Transportation), noted that the current price tag for a single corner is somewhere in the range of \$15,000. At the meeting last month, they said that was increasing to \$20,000, due to an additional \$5,000 for engineering. They hope with new experimentation, that maybe they can get the costs down to about \$8,000 per corner. That means our intersection there will cost \$40,000. That's all because of how ridiculously specific the lawsuit was, that got into the specifications, which are then twisted by the court systems. Half of ODOT's budget is now going to their ADA ramps, to get them constructed to those specifications.
- Scholz said that's to federal ADA transportation guidelines. Even a grind and overlay is not considered maintenance anymore. They consider it new, and therefore, it has to undergo bringing ADA elements to current standards.
- Caughey asked if ODOT owns the sidewalks, then why do we have to pay for it?
- Scholz said that because of federal requirements, we are the ones who initiated it.
 If you initiate it, you get to pay for the work to be done.
- Downey suggested that someone out there could eventually sue ODOT for not allowing the RRFB lights to go in, which caused them to be hit in the crosswalk.
 Everything is just governed too much anymore.
- Scholz continued with his report and said that it's technically not a sewer line
 extension on LaSalle, it's a whole new line. That project now has the potential of
 needing a pump station to be installed, along with a new pressure line, but now
 he's working on a lower cost alternative to the pump station. He is investigating
 that and will let them know when he gets more information. As they know, there is
 still only one sewer line going under the tracks.
- Scholz then shared that we have the 7,500 feet of sewer pressure line going from the main lift station to the treatment facility, which continues to keep breaking. It should have lasted for another 75 to 100 years. We are continuing to replace the pipe that keeps bursting, which requires digging everything up. We are working on it because we need to keep Gheen and others along there from being flooded with raw sewage. He's using up more of his annual sewer maintenance funds on fixing this problem. They are installing new line from the pump station to Hwy 99, which was worked on today; the first 500' of that should be done by Friday. We had two breaks in the older lines. Since he's been here, he has about 9 breaks. That PVC pipe was installed in 1992. It breaks the same way each time, split down the seam.

Every contractor that works with him, says the same thing, that it can't break that way, and insists that the pipe can't do that, but he proves each of them wrong. There was only a one-year warranty on that pipe too, so there is no way around us having to completely replace it. That's a big project. But this one, behind the tracks, is also a big issue, and has to be done. That's why you don't see a lot of work being done. He was also still trying to finish this building too.

- Scholz talked about all the problems we had with this building, but we had the majority of the work done when we had the emergency response teams with Linn and Benton County in. He had brought up in previous meetings what would be the response of the team if a chlorine tanker truck broke on the highway? He suggested our location as being the one to work on that scenario. This year was a tabletop exercise and is the first year of a 3-year process. This year was the tabletop exercise, next year is the functional exercise, and then we will have full scale exercises, where people are playing dead, etc. You probably remember when he held that, because we had so many hazmat trucks in town. They were really scared with the scenario we brought up. That was while Willamette AG was unloading lime slurry, anhydrous ammonia on 4th St. blew a leak, and took out the fire department and both rail lines, while the ammonia was heading straight for the river in the storm water system. So, the fire department would be affected, and we will be challenging what the rail people say they will do; it all resulted in a lot of positive feedback on what we need to do. We had the school here, and Bryan Starr realized that he needed help on their emergency plan too, especially when they realized that the ammonia could get sucked into the school. That simulation will be on September 5th in 2020. They are working on grants with the brown water management agency, on the stormwater side. He also spoke of the EPA, who mandated some risk and resiliency assessments that need to be made under the latest water infrastructure act. As part of that all of our SDS's have to be updated, which we've just completed, along with the Emergency Response plan; so, we are well ahead of that.
- Downey noted that she worried about the sewer line on LaSalle Street, but while Tim was alive, he said it won't happen in your lifetime, and here it is, now a hubbub over it.
- Scholz told her he can see why. That area is so low, and the groundwater is higher there than anywhere else. It's hard to get the infrastructure lines kept underground, and therefore, we have to get the stormwater out of there first.
- Downey said that she has a trench she dug in her driveway to help.
- Scholz told her all your neighbors do, and we have trenches in the road too. He thought we will likely do only one side with sidewalks.
- Downey sort of liked the idea of a one lane street. Downey asked him to just please don't put in any bulbs. She hates those.
- On Moore Street, going onto 2nd street, when trucks were delivering, we had drawn the tire path plans in order to design enough room for trucks to come around that intersection.
- Mayor Duncan also told him that we can't abide skinny streets. We need enough room to roll a combine, or super long motorhome through.
- Scholz wasn't sure yet what he can pull off on 5th Street, but he is in the process of gathering everything together.

The City Council talked briefly about how they had to use the water bond money, and Scholz told them that we had to use it over a certain amount of time; he didn't see a problem with doing so. He thought the new timetable was to use 40% of the money by summer of 2023. It's coming.

- <u>Coburg/Harrisburg IGA Status</u>: Hitt told the Council that it will likely come in front of them in December, or January. It's potentially starting in February.
- Status of LCSO Contract: Hitt informed the Council that we don't have a final proposal from the Sheriff's office yet. He hopes to bring it in front of them in December.
- Downey asked what was going in with the other cities.
- Hitt told her that Lyon's pulled out entirely, but they had such a low hour total to start. Mill City still holds a contract, but not as part of our consortium; he wasn't sure why as she attended several meetings.
- Caughey didn't know why either. They opted out entirely the first time we did this; he's not sure why their Council doesn't want to join.
- <u>Strategic Plan</u>: Hitt said that will be on the schedule for the December meeting, to start the discussion. You will be provided with the current strategic plan so that you can familiarize yourself with the topics.
- <u>Miscellaneous</u>: Hitt noted that Marty Wilde will be here this Thursday, in a town hall at the Municipal Center. It was a nice opportunity for Council and citizens to have his ear.
- Both Downey and Caughey liked him and had met him previously.
- Keaton added that he held a town hall here, plus one in Brownsville, and another in Albany or Salem.

OTHER ITEMS

- Eldridge reminded Council that we have a Social Media class being taught by our RAIN group in KeyBank. Everyone was welcome to attend. She also reminded everyone that she would be putting up Christmas lights in Riverfront Park at 9:30 on Saturday morning, and invited everyone to join her. She promised lots of hot coffee.
- Scholz added that they would be installing the lights on the streets the week ahead of Thanksgiving.
- Caughey asked how many had applied for the recruitment so far?
- Hitt told him 5 had already applied.

With no further business to discuss, the City Council adjourned at the hour o		
Mayor	City Recorder	



LINN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Jim Yon, Sheriff

1115 S.E. Jackson Street, Albany, OR 97322 Albany, OR. 97322 Phone: 541-967-3950 www.linnsheriff.org

2019

MONTHLY REPORT TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG FROM THE LINN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

FOR THE MONTH OF:	October	
TRAFFIC CITATIONS:		21
TRAFFIC WARNINGS:		14
TRAFFIC CRASHES:		2
ADULTS CITED/VIOLATIONS:		0
ADULTS ARRESTED:		3
JUVENILES CITED/VIOLATIO	NS:	0
JUVENILES ARRESTED:		0
COMPLAINTS/INCIDENTS INVESTIGATED:		129
TRAFFIC HOURS:		18.5
ADMINISTRATION HOURS:		9
TOTAL HOURS SPENT:	HARRISBURG	275.5

CONTRACT HOURS= 275 HOURS

Jim Yon, Sheriff, Linn County

By: Sergeant Greg Klein



MONTHLY BULLETIN OF DISPATCHED Addendum No. 1 **CALLS AND CASES** FOR CONTRACT CITIES

This Report Encompasses: 10/ 1/19 to 10/31/19

	Total Incidents This Month: 129
Incident Information:	Description
CAD# 2019140172 TIME: 10/1/2019 8:30:14PM	TRAFFIC COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 900 S 6TH ST HBRG
CASE# CAD Only HBRG CAD CALL COMPLETE	Caller reported a male yelling at cars. I contacted the male and he said he was yelling at the cars to slow down.
0/12/07/112/07/11/12/12	
CAD# 2019140177 TIME: 10/1/2019 8:45:47PM	TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 500 LASALLE ST HBRG
CASE# CAD Only HBRG	Citation issued to driver for failure to obey traffic control device. Rolled through stop sign.
CITE MOVING VIOLATION	
CAD# 2019140194 TIME: 10/1/2019 9:33:21PM	SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG
CASE# CAD Only HBRG	Male playing basketball after hours. He left without any issues.
CAD CALL COMPLETE	
CAD# 2019140760	ATL POSS DUI Reported at Block of 300 LASALLE ST HBRG
TIME: 10/2/2019 5:47:30PM	No Public Narrative.
CASE# CAD Only HBRG	Female urinated infront of the sign at this location. Then got back in the car and drove away
CAD# 2019140868 TIME: 10/2/2019 10:07:00PM	Report Filed. HARASSMENT PHYSICAL CONTACT/SIMPLE ASSAULT Reported At Block Of 800 UMPQUA ST Occurred between 2207 hours on 10/2/2019 and 2207 hours on
CASE# 1903987	Deputy responded to domestic incident. The incident is still under investigation.

HBRG

REPORT TAKEN

Deputy responded to domestic incident. The incident is still under investigation.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1

CAD# 2019140942

TIME: 10/3/2019 3:45:07AM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 600 ERICA PL HBRG

Deputy responded to suspicious vehicle call.

CAD# 2019141382

TIME: 10/3/2019 8:29:27PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE Reported at Block of 800 S 8TH ST HBRG

Caller responded to area check for ding dong ditchers.

Drove the area and did not locate anyone on foot or any suspicious vehicles. Drove surrounding streets and did not observe any suspicious persons

CAD# 2019141403

TIME: 10/3/2019 9:25:31PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

No Public Narrative.

CAD# 2019141447

TIME: 10/3/2019 11:37:53PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 900 S 6TH ST HBRG

Deputy checked the area on 911 hang up call. Nothing suspicious or emergent observed.

CAD# 2019141585

TIME: 10/4/2019 9:38:11AM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

WARNING ISSUED

DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 400 N 6TH ST HBRG

issued written warning to dog owner for nuisance barking and FTL. The warning has been placed in the mail after phone contact was made

CAD# 2019141644

TIME: 10/4/2019 11:24:12AM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 400 N 6TH ST HBRG

No Public Narrative.

no one was home so I left a card for contact

the dog described is a 6 year old German Shepherd standard coloring, in training as a service dog. A dog at this residence is reported to have been involved in biting a person. Animal control will f-up on this incident.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1

CAD# 2019141783

TIME: 10/4/2019 2:27:04PM

CASE# 1904017

HBRG

REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. ASSAULT 4 - MIS Reported At Block Of 200 S 1ST ST Occurred between 1427 hours on 10/4/2019 and 1427 hours on 10/4/2019 . Reported: 10/4/2019 Officer

No Public Narrative.

Unable to locate described vehicle.

Thirty-five year old, James Weiland, of Harrisburg, was arrested for assaulting an Adult Foster Care worker.

CAD# 2019142324

TIME: 10/5/2019 12:48:59PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG

CAD# 2019142555

TIME: 10/5/2019 8:39:10PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE Reported at Block of 400 S 1ST ST HBRG

Vehicle parked on wrong side of street. They were told to move along.

CAD# 2019142646

TIME: 10/5/2019 11:29:44PM

CASE# 1904035

HBRG

REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. HARASSMENT PHYSICAL CONTACT/SIMPLE ASSAULT Reported At Block Of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP Occurred between 2315 hours on 10/5/2019 and 2329 hours

Deputies responded to reports of a domestic disturbance in Harrisburg. Involved were two males and two females. Both males were transported to Linn County Jail, where they were booked and cited. ROBINS, TYLER JOHNATHON age 24 and HILL. PATRICK GENE age 32

CAD# 2019142651

TIME: 10/5/2019 11:43:48PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

No Public Narrative.

CAD# 2019142843

TIME: 10/6/2019 12:58:17PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 700 GAILEEN WAY HBRG

Report of dogs running loose. unable to locate them.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019142919 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 700 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG CAD# 10/6/2019 3:37:24PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only male operator warned for a moving violation. **HBRG** WARNING MOVING VIOLATIC NOISE DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 1000 APPLEGATE PL HBRG CAD# 2019143087 10/6/2019 9:44:44PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller reported barking dogs. Parked in the area and did not hear any dogs barking. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE MVC NON INJURY Reported at Block of 600 S 3RD ST/LASALLE ST HBRG CAD# 2019143194 10/7/2019 5:58:32AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Non injury motor vehicle crash. Drivers exchanged info and vehicle's were removed. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019143232 HIT AND RUN Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG 10/7/2019 8:20:48AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Hit & Run Vehicle. Deputy took report of a cold hit and run in a parking lot. Victim provided **HBRG** CAD number for insurance purposes. CAD CALL COMPLETE 2019143452 SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 10/7/2019 2:40:53PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

CAD# 2019143521

TIME: 10/7/2019 4:17:57PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CALL TRANSFERRED TO OTH

MVC INJURY Reported at Block of 800 S 3RD ST HBRG

No Public Narrative.

OTHER AGENCY

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 CAD# 2019143524 MVC NON INJURY Reported at Block of 100 N 1ST ST HBRG 10/7/2019 4:19:03PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy spoke to caller regarding insurance exchange due to a motor vehicle crash. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2019143645 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE Reported at Block of 800 UMPQUA ST HBRG CAD# 10/7/2019 7:41:12PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to suspicious circumstance call. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 2019143794 10/8/2019 3:28:35AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** UUMV Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 2019143805 10/8/2019 4:12:27AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Family member stole car. Victim refused to press charges. NFA **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2019143836 INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 200 S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 10/8/2019 7:53:50AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy spoke with school staff regarding an inappropriate post on social media. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

CAD# 2019143875

TIME: 10/8/2019 9:08:56AM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CITE MOVING VIOLATION

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 400 PEORIA RD/N 3RD ST HBRG

Conducted traffic stop and driver cited for driving uninsured.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019144175 FOUND DOG Reported at Block of 100 N 9TH ST/SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 10/8/2019 5:03:48PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** JUVENILE COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 800 S 8TH PL HBRG CAD# 2019144208 10/8/2019 5:53:28PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy responded to juvenile complaint. On going issue with juvenile son disobeying mother **HBRG** when it is her custody time. CAD CALL COMPLETE ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 200 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2019144473 10/9/2019 7:42:59AM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Alarm at business. Nothing unusual to report at this time. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019144653 WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG 10/9/2019 12:15:35PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Subject advised of an incident on Saturday in the county. Subjects welfare is fine **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 100 N 4TH ST/SMITH ST HBRG 2019144693 CAD# 10/9/2019 1:16:17PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Report of loose dog, no one has seen the dog and UTL. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

2019144769 10/9/2019 3:03:42PM

TIME:

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD#

CAD CALL COMPLETE

DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG

I contacted both parties in the domestic and found it was verbal only. NFA

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019144824 HARASSMENT Reported at Block of 800 S 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 10/9/2019 4:35:10PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only Alcohol involved argument pushing and shoving. No harassment **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2019144987 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 10/9/2019 9:42:19PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Alarm. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 700 BURTON ST HBRG CAD# 2019145193 10/10/2019 9:51:24AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Significant other took vehicle. Civil issue at this time. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019145200 THEFT Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST HBRG 10/10/2019 10:05:28AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Suspect returned and paid for the beer. Suspect is no longer welcome at the establishment. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 200 S 4TH ST HBRG 2019145285 CAD# 10/10/2019 11:57:55AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019145442 TRAFFIC COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 600 SMITH ST/N 7TH ST HBRG 10/10/2019 3:58:19PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only

CAD CALL COMPLETE

HBRG

Caller reporting unsafe driving at the school. Driver identified and warned.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019145572 TRAFFIC COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 200 CLAY CT HBRG CAD# 10/10/2019 7:49:23PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller reported a suspicious car speeding through the area. I checked and did not find the **HBRG UTL GOA** 2019145968 CAD# REPORT PENDING. Original Call Type: DISTURBANCE Reported At Block Of 100 S 3RD ST Occurred between 1401 hours on 10/11/2019and 1401 hours on 10/11/2019. Reported: 10/11/2019 2:01:31PM TIME: CASE# 1904099 Caller reported a domestic disturbance. **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2019145981 Report Filed. THEFT 2 - OTHER Reported At Block Of 800 S 8TH PL Occurred between 1415 hours on 10/11/2019and 1416 hours on 10/11/2019. Reported: 10/11/2019 Officer 10/11/2019 2:16:50PM TIME: 1904097 CASE# Theft. \$385 in batteries from RV. Investigation continuing. **HBRG** REPORT TAKEN CAD# 2019145983 DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 800 S 8TH ST HBRG 10/11/2019 2:18:17PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Report of a dog in custody to be picked up. Upon arrival I was told dog was returned to owner **HBRG** prior to my arrival. CAD CALL COMPLETE 2019146000 SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 200 SCHOOLING ST HBRG CAD# 10/11/2019 2:50:48PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Suspicious male. Deputy located male and explained privacy laws to him. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

CAD#

TIME: CASE# POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST HBRG

2019146045

CAD Only

10/11/2019 4:18:00PM

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 CAD# 2019146194 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 100 N 3RD ST/MONROE ST HBRG 10/11/2019 9:08:32PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Operator warned for speed on Peoria Rd while coming into Harrisburg. **HBRG** WARNING SPEEDING VIOLAT 2019146440 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE Reported at Block of 900 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 10/12/2019 10:23:52AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller requested we check on a house that has had their garage door open for 2 days. THe **HBRG** garage door is broken. CAD CALL COMPLETE TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 200 MOORE ST/S 3RD ST HBRG CAD# 2019146476 10/12/2019 11:35:23AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver issued a citation for using his cell phone while driving. **HBRG** CITE CELLPHONE VIOLATION CAD# 2019146572 SUSPECT FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 200 SMITH ST HBRG 10/12/2019 2:43:58PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy attempted to located a suspect from a domestic disturbance. The suspect was not at

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

2019146589 CAD#

10/12/2019 3:27:23PM TIME:

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

CAD# 2019146602

10/12/2019 3:38:33PM TIME:

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

the location.

SUSPECT FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 500 SMITH ST HBRG

911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Deputy attempted follow up on open case.

No Public Narrative.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019146632 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 S 2ND ST HBRG CAD# 10/12/2019 4:11:21PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 KESLING ST HBRG CAD# 2019146986 10/13/2019 8:43:36AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver issued a citation for using her cell phone while driving. **HBRG** CITE CELLPHONE VIOLATION TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 100 N 3RD ST/SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2019146990 10/13/2019 8:53:12AM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Driver issued a citation for using her cell phone while driving. **HBRG** CITE CELLPHONE VIOLATION CAD# 2019146996 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 100 N 3RD ST HBRG 10/13/2019 9:07:18AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver issued citation for driving uninsured. **HBRG** CITE NO INSURANCE TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 S 3RD ST HBRG 2019147007 CAD# 10/13/2019 9:32:13AM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Driver issued a citation for using her cell phone while driving. **HBRG** CITE CELLPHONE VIOLATION CAD# 2019147019 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 10/13/2019 10:02:08AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver issued a citation for using his cell phone while driving.

HBRG

CITE CELLPHONE VIOLATION

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019147038 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 10/13/2019 10:37:36AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2019147044 10/13/2019 10:41:26AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only Driver warned for moving violation **HBRG** WARNING ISSUED EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 1100 S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# 2019147149 10/13/2019 1:56:26PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Traffic enforcement at intersection. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019147152 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG 10/13/2019 2:00:42PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy conducted a traffic stop. Citation issued. **HBRG** CITE SPEEDING VIOLATION EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 200 KESLING ST HBRG CAD# 2019147168 10/13/2019 2:26:54PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Conducted traffic enforcement at intersection. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019147234 MENTAL HEALTH Reported at Block of 300 PARK LN HBRG 10/13/2019 5:11:16PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG**

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1

CAD# 2019147295

TIME: 10/13/2019 7:40:20PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 200 N 9TH ST/TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Operator of vehicle warned for moving and equipment violation on N 9th Street in Harrisburg.

CAD# 2019147331

TIME: 10/13/2019 9:06:06PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 200 N 3RD ST/TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

EXTRA PATROL Reported at Block of 600 TERRITORIAL ST/N 7TH ST HBRG

Deputy conducted extra traffic patrol at residential intersection in Harrisburg.

Operator of vehicle warned for speed on Main St in Harrisburg.

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 800 S 2ND ST HBRG

CAD# 2019147359

TIME: 10/13/2019 10:31:40PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

WARNING SPEEDING VIOLAT

CAD# 2019147478

TIME: 10/14/2019 7:53:40AM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD#

TIME:

CAD CALL COMPLETE

2019147719

10/14/2019 3:00:06PM

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 300 S 3RD ST HBRG

CASE# CAD Only

Employee for got to shut the door all the way

No Public Narrative.

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

CAD# 2019147866

TIME: 10/14/2019 6:55:50PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

UTL GOA

JUVENILE COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 500 LASALLE ST/S 6TH ST HBRG

Caller reported kids in the area swinging objects at cars. I checked the area and did not find any kids.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019147887 OUT WITH A VEHICLE Reported at Block of 400 N 9TH ST HBRG CAD# 10/14/2019 8:10:52PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Vehicle had open door. It shut by itself as I approached it. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2019147929 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 10/14/2019 9:22:32PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Warned for a lighting violation. **HBRG** WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2019147943 10/14/2019 10:17:48PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Caller requested a welfare check. Checked on the residents and they were okay. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019148424 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG 10/15/2019 6:20:49PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD# 2019148483 NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG 10/15/2019 9:30:00PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD# 2019148556 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 800 S 3RD ST HBRG 10/16/2019 2:31:24AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CITE EQUIPMENT VIOLATION

Driver cited for Driving while suspended, driving uninsured and failure to register vehicle. Passenger cited for not wearing seat belt properly.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019148756 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF Reported at Block of 200 N 3RD ST HBRG CAD# 10/16/2019 11:09:03AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Report of a damage to a doorway in a shared common area of a building. The property owner **HBRG** wanted the damage documented. CAD CALL COMPLETE 2019148830 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 700 S 3RD ST/S 2ND ST HBRG CAD# 10/16/2019 1:22:49PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CITE NO INSURANCE TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 600 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 2019148852 10/16/2019 2:00:21PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Vehicle stopped for speed, operator warned. **HBRG** WARNING SPEEDING VIOLAT CAD# 2019149040 UNKNOWN PROBLEM Reported at Block of 600 S 6TH ST HBRG 10/16/2019 8:23:50PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CIVIL DISPUTE REPORT Reported at Block of 400 N 3RD ST HBRG CAD# 2019149311 10/17/2019 11:28:10AM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Civil matter. Deputy talked to all parties regarding the issues. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019149418 THREATS Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG 10/17/2019 2:05:20PM

TIME:

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

Deputy responded to concerns about juveniles at school.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019149614 INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 400 N 7TH ST HBRG CAD# 10/17/2019 8:08:54PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller upset over Harrisburg Code Enforcement issues. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE FOUND PROPERTY Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2019149628 10/17/2019 9:03:38PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Deputy returned found property to owner. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2019149656 10/17/2019 10:03:54PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# **HBRG** CAD# 2019149793 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG 10/18/2019 8:38:58AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CIVIL DISPUTE REPORT Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG CAD# 2019149900 10/18/2019 12:01:35PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Verbal argument over civil issue. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019149940 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY Reported at Block of 800 S 3RD ST HBRG 10/18/2019 1:03:08PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 CAD# 2019150196 HARASSMENT Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG 10/18/2019 9:29:14PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Caller wanted to speak to deputy, but would not return contact after numerous attempts. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019150653 MVC NON INJURY Reported at Block of 600 S 3RD ST/LASALLE ST HBRG 10/19/2019 7:21:50PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Report of a fender bender hit and run. Victim declined to pursue charges. Minimal damage

CAD CALL COMPLETE

SHOTS HEARD Reported at Block of 700 SMITH ST/MONROE ST HBRG CAD# 2019150660 10/19/2019 7:35:17PM TIME:

No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE#

CAD CALL COMPLETE

CAD# 2019150806 SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 700 MONROE ST HBRG

10/20/2019 3:36:17AM TIME: No Public Narrative.

CASE# CAD Only

CAD CALL COMPLETE

HBRG

TIME:

HBRG

HBRG

HBRG

911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 2019151484 CAD#

No Public Narrative.

10/21/2019 12:46:35PM

CAD Only CASE#

CAD# 2019151764

CAD CALL COMPLETE

10/21/2019 9:41:18PM

TIME:

CASE# CAD Only Trespass. Caller believed subjects were in her bushes. Deputy checked the bushes and

HBRG was UTL anyone.

TRESPASS Reported at Block of 1000 S 6TH ST HBRG

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019152184 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 600 TERRITORIAL ST/N 7TH ST HBRG CAD# 10/22/2019 3:44:03PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Op issued citation for no insurance. Warned for several other violations that occurred in the **HBRG** city limits of Harrisburg. CITE EQUIPMENT VIOLATION FOUND PROPERTY Reported at Block of 300 MACY ST HBRG CAD# 2019152749 10/23/2019 1:24:03PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Found a cellphone and returned it to owner. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 911 HANG UP CALL Reported at Block of 700 LASALLE ST HBRG CAD# 2019153108 10/24/2019 7:29:39AM TIME: No Public Narrative. CAD Only CASE# **HBRG**

CAD# 2019153111

10/24/2019 7:35:09AM TIME:

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

2019153150 CAD#

10/24/2019 8:45:00AM TIME:

CAD Only CASE#

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

CAD# 2019153452

10/24/2019 4:50:46PM TIME:

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

MVC NON INJURY Reported at Block of 700 LASALLE ST/S 8TH PL HBRG

Assisted with exchange of information for a crash.

MOTORIST ASSIST Reported at Block of 700 LASALLE ST HBRG

Assisted with changing a tire.

WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 800 SOMMERVILLE LOOP HBRG

Welfare check conducted on children. Children are being appropriately cared for.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1

CAD# 2019153931

TIME: 10/25/2019 2:09:25PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 900 CHERRY ST HBRG

two dogs running at large got into a fight. The injured dogs' owner had questions about who is responsible for the vet bill. They will attempt to reach a civil compromise and not press charges for this incident

CAD# 2019154077

TIME: 10/25/2019 6:21:25PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 400 S 9TH ST HBRG

No Public Narrative.

CAD# 2019154189

TIME: 10/25/2019 10:18:27PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

DOG COMPLAINT Reported at Block of 600 RILEY WAY HBRG

Neighbor was concerned about welfare of owner due to dog barking. I contacted owner by telephone and he was on his way home. Caller was satisfied with outcome.

CAD# 2019154212

TIME: 10/25/2019 10:59:53PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 100 S 6TH ST HBRG

Suspicious person on playground of school. Subject walked away as I pulled in and I was unable to locate the person.

CAD# 2019154216

TIME: 10/25/2019 11:08:51PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 600 S 6TH ST HBRG

No Public Narrative.

CAD# 2019154299

TIME: 10/26/2019 2:32:08AM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CITE NO INSURANCE

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 N 6TH ST/TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

Deputy conducted a traffic stop for an equipment violation.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1

CAD# 2019154575

TIME: 10/26/2019 4:07:07PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 700 SMITH ST HBRG

Welfare check. Deputy checked on several children after a complaint. All children were healthy and happy.

CAD# 2019154772

TIME: 10/26/2019 11:49:31PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 200 SMITH ST HBRG

No Public Narrative.

CAD# 2019154773

TIME: 10/26/2019 11:54:03PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE Reported at Block of 700 GAILEEN WAY HBRG

Deputies were dispatched to a verbal domestic. The male half left before they arrived.

CAD# 2019154949

TIME: 10/27/2019 11:00:35AM

CASE# 1904277

HBRG

REPORT TAKEN

Report Filed. PROPERTY, FOUND Reported At Block Of 100 SMITH ST Occurred between 1059 hours on 10/27/2019 and 1100 hours on 10/27/2019. Reported: 10/27/2019 Officer

VERBAL ONLY. STEPFATHER FOUND DRUG PARA. UNKNOWN WHO OWNS, MOST LIKELY JUV. ITEMS SEIZED TO BE DESTROYED

CAD# 2019155003

TIME: 10/27/2019 12:38:50PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

rp believes employee left door unlocked nothing disturbed NFA

CAD# 2019155184

TIME: 10/27/2019 6:39:03PM

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD CALL COMPLETE

PHONE HARASSMENT Reported at Block of 200 S 3RD ST HBRG

Deputy responded to a telephonic harassment call and determined there was no crime.

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019155720 SUSPICIOUS PERSON Reported at Block of 100 MOORE ST HBRG CAD# 10/28/2019 4:27:38PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Deputies responded to a loud man making a commotion and deescalated the situation. **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2019155732 WELFARE CHECK Reported at Block of 1000 S 11TH ST HBRG CAD# 10/28/2019 4:55:36PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE INFORMATION ONLY REPORT Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG CAD# 2019155794 10/28/2019 7:33:34PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# The RP had questions regarding a civil matter. I referred him to legal aid. NFA **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019155810 FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 800 ERICA WAY HBRG 10/28/2019 8:24:54PM TIME: No Public Narrative. CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** CAD CALL COMPLETE 2019155915 ALARM LAW ONLY Reported at Block of 200 S 6TH ST HBRG CAD# TIME: 10/29/2019 1:32:34AM CASE# CAD Only RP WAS ON SCENE WHEN ARRIVED. CHECKED ROOM 17 AND THERE ARE SOME **HBRG** DECORATIONS IN FRONT OF SENSOR THAT PROBABLY MOVED WHEN HEAT CAME ON MAKING ALARM GO OFF. ALARM WAS RESET. CAD CALL COMPLETE CAD# 2019156147 TRANSFER 911 INFO - LAW CALL Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 10/29/2019 12:25:03PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG**

CALL TRANSFERRED TO OTH

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1 2019156431 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 200 TERRITORIAL ST/N 3RD ST HBRG CAD# 10/29/2019 8:40:45PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Driver was issued a citation for driving without insurance. **HBRG** CITE NO INSURANCE CAD# 2019156446 NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG 10/29/2019 9:20:56PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only **HBRG** TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 200 N 7TH ST HBRG CAD# 2019156456 10/29/2019 9:46:16PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# female operator cited for no DL. **HBRG** CITE DWS NO ODL CAD# 2019156458 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 500 TERRITORIAL ST/N 6TH ST HBRG 10/29/2019 9:49:38PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Warning for expired tags **HBRG** WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 200 N 3RD ST/TERRITORIAL ST HBRG CAD# 2019156469 10/29/2019 10:16:33PM TIME: CAD Only CASE# Driver was cited for driving without insurance. **HBRG** CITE NO INSURANCE CAD# 2019156487 TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG 10/29/2019 10:52:32PM TIME: CASE# CAD Only Warning for improper display tags **HBRG** WARNING EQUIPMENT VIOLA

Incident Information: Description Addendum No. 1

FOLLOW UP Reported at Block of 100 SMITH ST HBRG

Deputy conducted follow up for sex offense investigation.

CAD# 2019157187

10/31/2019 7:04:12AM TIME:

CASE# **CAD Only**

HBRG

POCKET DIAL LCSO AND CRCC Reported at Block of 400 TERRITORIAL ST HBRG

No Public Narrative.

2019157219 CAD#

10/31/2019 9:06:31AM TIME:

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD#

CASE#

CAD CALL COMPLETE

TRAFFIC STOP Reported at Block of 300 N 3RD ST/PEORIA RD HBRG

10/31/2019 1:46:45PM TIME:

HBRG sb hwy 99 near tandy 75 in 55 moving radar clear med traff no lawful reason

CITE SPEEDING VIOLATION

2019157532

10/31/2019 6:34:44PM

2019157370

CAD Only

MISSING PERSONS Reported at Block of 1000 APPLEGATE PL HBRG

CASE# CAD Only

HBRG

CAD#

TIME:

CAD CALL COMPLETE

No Public Narrative.

Son has returned -per mom and said he is ok NFA

Public Works Project Update

November 2019

Water Bond Projects:

- o Treatment Facilities initial design, initiated last month with subcontracted Engineer
 - Storage Tanks and new well included in Treatment design
- o Distribution Lines currently in design:
 - switched to LaSalle 6th to 9th due to SCAG grant award (bid in few months)
 - 5th Street (part of larger Street, Storm, Water project)
 - Parts of other water line replacement areas have been surveyed, will get back to them when the previous projects are in motion.

• Smith St/ HRA Project:

- o Design a year behind, held up by ODOT and Pacific Power
- o RRFB currently being designed as a separate project due to ROW dedication needs
- Project should be out for bid early in 2020

Sewer Line Extension on LaSalle:

- Project Discussed as a system need with previous admin. In doing Strategic Planning.
 (In theory, worst of system, one line under tracks)
- o (In Packet,) Not a sewer line extension... do not know where that came from
- o Project potentially is a pump station and new pressure line, however
- o Currently working on a less expensive alternative to pump station, surveyed last week

Other PW Projects:

- Main sewer pressure line from pump station to treatment facility, started today with the approximately first 500 feet of tricky construction. Project documents were not drawn that's why you did not see them, paid out of yearly sewer construction fund.
- o Last small projects of Municipal Center: plumbing, signage etc., etc.
- o LEPC/ Emergency response 3-year process, Tabletop (2019), Functional and full scale.
- Conceptual ideas of Storm Water project under our TMDL matrix for improving storm water quality
- o EPA's risk and resilience Assessment for Water systems
 - SDS Update completed
 - Emergency Plan Update completed and review after RR Assessment

These are brief summary of projects, ask me for specifics if you want to know more.